# Oracle Argus Safety PMDA Device Reporting Best Practices



Release 8.4 F70592-01 September 2022

ORACLE

Oracle Argus Safety PMDA Device Reporting Best Practices, Release 8.4

F70592-01

Copyright © 2022, 2022, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software, software documentation, data (as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation), or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed, or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software," "commercial computer software documentation," or "limited rights data" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed, or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle®, Java, and MySQL are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

# Contents

#### Preface

Documentation accessibility	V
Diversity and inclusion	V
Related resources	v
Access to Oracle Support	V

### 1 Revision history

### 2 Introduction

- 3 PMDA Device support in Oracle Argus Safety
- 4 Configuration updates in Argus Console
- 5 Setting up reporting destinations
- 6 Setting up reporting rules
- 7 Medical Device Defect Glossary

### 8 Legacy device case reporting

Business configuration - License	8-1
Follow-up for a legacy case	8-1
PMDA device paper reports for a legacy case	8-1
Reports submitted in old format and subsequently in XML outside Oracle Argus	8-2



### 9 Handling case copy in PMDA Device reportable cases

### 10 Nullification reporting

Nullification reporting – Form 8	10-1
Nullification reporting – Form 10	10-2

### 11 Acknowledgment handling

### 12 Observations during PMDA testing

### 13 Frequently asked questions (FAQs)

Can we re-use the existing agency configuration for XML reporting?	13-1
Can we send a follow-up report in the new XML format for a legacy case having submitted	
the paper form 8 or paper form 10?	13-1
Is it required to specify the ACK profile in the Reporting Destination?	13-1



## Preface

This preface contains the following sections:

- Documentation accessibility
- Diversity and inclusion
- Related resources
- Access to Oracle Support

## Documentation accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=docacc.

### Diversity and inclusion

Oracle is fully committed to diversity and inclusion. Oracle respects and values having a diverse workforce that increases thought leadership and innovation. As part of our initiative to build a more inclusive culture that positively impacts our employees, customers, and partners, we are working to remove insensitive terms from our products and documentation. We are also mindful of the necessity to maintain compatibility with our customers' existing technologies and the need to ensure continuity of service as Oracle's offerings and industry standards evolve. Because of these technical constraints, our effort to remove insensitive terms is ongoing and will take time and external cooperation.

### **Related resources**

For information about Oracle Argus patches, see My Oracle Support.

All documentation and other supporting materials are available on the Oracle Help Center.

### Access to Oracle Support

To receive support assistance, determine whether your organization is a cloud or onpremises customer. If you're not sure, use Support Cloud.

#### Cloud customers receive support assistance through Support Cloud

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through Support Cloud.

Contact our Oracle Customer Support Services team by logging requests in one of the following locations:



- English interface of Oracle Health Sciences Customer Support Portal (https:// hsgbu.custhelp.com/)
- Japanese interface of Oracle Health Sciences Customer Support Portal (https:// hsgbu-jp.custhelp.com/)

You can also call our 24x7 help desk. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/us/ support/contact/health-sciences-cloud-support/index.html or visit http:// www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.

#### On-premises customers receive support assistance through My Oracle Support

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=info or visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.



# 1 Revision history

Argus version	Description
8.4	First release



# 2 Introduction

MHLW has published the revised Paper format and the new XML format for Medical Device reports. Companies should send Medical Device reports in XML format effective from April 1st 2020 and mandatory from April 1st 2021. PMDA has published regulatory guidance for various documents, including Data element check lists, Check rules, and XML references.



#### Figure 2-1 Flow diagram for submitting a PMDA device XML and import ACK



# 3 PMDA Device support in Oracle Argus Safety

The PMDA Device Form 8 and Form 10 reports in XML format and paper forms as per the revised template are supported from the Argus 8.4 version onwards.

Only Form 8 and Form 10 paper forms were supported prior to Argus 8.4 release.



# 4 Configuration updates in Argus Console

The following section describes the updates in Argus Console for the PMDA Device Form 8 and Form 10 reports in XML format and paper forms support.

#### **Device Reporting Category**

The old factory data for the Device Reporting Category values are updated to set the Display value to No. It is recommended that you do not modify the display settings since the old values are no longer accepted by PMDA.

Device Reporting Category	Device Reporting Category (J)	Display
Infection Report	感染症報告	No
Malfunction with health damage	副作用報告	No
Malfunction without health damage	不具合報告	No
Measures in Foreign Country Report	外国措置報告	No
Research Report	研究報告	No

#### **Common Profile Switches**

A new common profile switch, **File attachments allowed for PMDA Device Profile**, introduced in System Configuration > Common Profile Switches > Argus J > Reporting > Device Report, has the following types populated by default:

- PDF
- JPEG
- JPG
- BMP
- PNG
- GIF
- TIF
- TIFF
- RTF
- TXT
- XLS
- XLSX
- DOC
- DOCX
- XML



- DICOM
- HTML

#### Note:

It is recommended to review the supported attachment formats and remove formats that are not required as per the business need.

However, Argus does not support uploading HTM or HTML file types. It is recommended that you do not upload/attach HTM/HTML files.

#### **PMDA Device Profile**

Listed below you can find the best practices for configuring a PMDA Device Profile:

- The standard device profile, PMDA-DEVICE MESSAGE TEMPLATE, uses a similar framework as the E2B(R3) profile.
- Based on the reporting category selected in case form, either Form 8 or Form 10 XML is generated.
- You can customize the transmit logic for each of the elements by copying the profile and changing the SQL query similar to E2B(R3) profile. Since the profile is common for Form 8 and Form 10 report, the customization logic caters to both report forms.
- For example: If you update the logic for element DOCUMENT for compression logic, the compression logic is applied to both Form 8 and Form 10 reports attachments.
- Since most of the data elements with respect to Form 8 and Form 10 device XML are same, the profile has elements related to both Form 8 and Form 10 XML reports. To distinguish elements specific to Form 8 and Form 10, elements are pre-fixed with the F8 and F10 tags, as shown in the screenshot below:

Manage Profile	
Select a Profile	
Profile PMDA-DEVICE MESSAGE TEMP	LATE V
PMDA-DEVICE MESSAGE TEMPLATE	REPORTCLASS
REPORTREFERENCENUMBER [ M.1.3 ]	TRANSMIT
APPROVALNUMBER [ Pr.4 ]	Adverse Event Database Select Statement
DATAROOT	
FORMID	Configured Transmit Logic TRANSMIT MESSAGE TEMPLATE - PMDA DEVICE * * Template Mapping
-FORMVERSION	WITH CTE_LISTEDNESS AS (
STYLESHEET	WHEN det cas cnt = 0
MESSAGENUMBER	OR repT cnT = 0 THEN
GLOSSARYVERSION	WHEN repr_cnt > 0
F8 PMDAREPORTDIVISION	AND listedness_cnt > 0 THEN 'Unknown'
	LISE
-MANAGEMENTINFORMATION [ M ]	END LISTEDNESS,
-REPORTCLASS [ M.2 ]	CASE WHEN det cas cnt = 0
-REPORTDIVISION [ M.2.1 ]	OR repri_cnt=0 THEN
-F8 KNOWNUNKNOWN [ M.2.2 ]	WHEN reprt_cnt > 0
-REPORTDEADLINE [ M.2.3 ]	AND listedness_cnt > 0 THEN 1
F8 PLASEOFOCCURRENCE [ M.2.4 ]	ELSE
-F10 NUMBEROFTIMESREPORTED [ M.2	END validdata
-F10_YEARPREVIOUSREPORT [ M.2.5.2	trom (SELECT COUNT)
F10_PREVIOUSREPORTREFERENCENL	WHEN CPHI.CAUSALITY_ID IS NOT NULL THEN
F8_REPORT_TYPE [ M.2.5 ]	ELSE
F8_NUMBEROFTIMESREPORTED [ M.2.	END
F8_YEARPREVIOUSREPORT [ M.2.5.2 ]	) det_cas_cnt, COLINT/
-F8_PREVIOUSREPORTREFERENCENUI	CASE
	1 1
	ELSE NULL
STATUS [ M.2.6 ]	END
STATUSREASON [ M.2.6.1 ]	COUNT(

#### Figure 4-1 Manage Profile



#### **Product Configuration**

PMDA has published the Medical Device Defect glossary containing the JMDN and JFMDA details. The JFMDA codes are mapped to IMDRF codes. The glossary is loaded as factory data into the Oracle Argus database.

It is recommended that you do not update the glossary from the backend.

To configure a product, go to Console > Business Configuration > Product. Below you can find the recommended best practices:

- The device generic name, along with the corresponding JMDN code and terminology code can be configured in the J Data Entry pop-up window. To access it, select the device from the Look up window which lists the JMDN glossary loaded into Argus system.
- You can manually type the device generic name, if the device is not currently part of glossary. Allowing manual entry is implemented based on the feedback from customers. The Oracle Argus system directly transmits whatever is configured in Argus Console. However, PMDA has a validation check for the generic name and JMDN code to be part of glossary. So, if you are manually entering these fields, it is recommended that you work with PMDA to accept the generic name and JMDN code.
- If the terminology code is not assigned for any of the selected or entered device generic name, then you can use the Z01 code for common terms.
- If the product being configured is purely a device product (not a combination product), the device generic name you select in the J Data Entry pop-up window can be configured as a Generic name for the product



#### Figure 4-2 Product Configuration

Product Websers Dislar					
Product webpage Dialog					
コピー: LS Product device only (錠剤)					
♥製品名			♥製品の略名		
그 ピー: LS Product device only			LS Pr		
製品系統群名			製品グループ		
Test-LS					
主成分					
▼成分名			投与量	単位 J-[	DRUG⊐−⊦
BACAMPICILLIN				~	<b>▲</b>
BACILLUS FIRMUS				~	
			· · ·		
♥一般名					
LS Product Gen ボボボボ					成分からコピー
Device Generic Name	JMDN⊐ — ŀ'		用語集コード		
X線蛍光増倍管装置	15963000		A01-2		🔎 Select
* 前北	独度 単位	土外	」家狭忠		
錠剤	✓	~			エンコード 🗙
モデル番号 国際誕生日	開発国際誕生日	製造	き元	承認済担当	皆
● J-DRUGコード ○一般用医薬品コード ○ 暫定コード		会社	tコード	機器のコード	
123456789	$\rho$	選択			
ロット番号		追加削除	PSURグルーブ名		
ロット 番号	日付				
	1		注記		
	伊方	BINK FORM			

# 5 Setting up reporting destinations

The PMDA device XML has to be submitted to a PMDA device agency through the EDI gateway by using the AS2 protocol or it can be directly uploaded using the PMDA website. To generate device XML files, the reporting destination codelist has to be set up for PMDA device in Oracle Argus.

#### **PMDA Device XML report**

In the **EDI tab**, select the message profile as PMDA-DEVICE MESSAGE TEMPLATE for the new reporting destination created for XML reporting.

#### **PMDA Device paper report**

In the EDI tab, select the message profile as PMDA-DEVICE MESSAGE TEMPLATE. Since the same profile caters to both XML and paper report, it is recommended that you set the same message profile for the reporting destination for paper format, as well.

#### Note:

If you have already configured the reporting destination for the PMDA device paper format, it is recommended that you create a new reporting destination for the PMDA device XML format. The existing reporting destination for paper report allows you to continue to generate paper report using the updated template.

#### Figure 5-1 Reporting Destination filter

Reporting Destination Filter							
Field			Value				
Agency Name	~	Contains	~		Filter		
Total Number of Rows (1)							
Agency Name	Agency Name (J)	Agency Type	Department	Registration #	Contact Type	FAX	FAX Cover
PMDA_Device_Group	PMDA_Device_Group	Regulatory Authority	HSGBU Department	Reg123	Manufacturer	1231-234-2323	

#### Figure 5-2 Reporting Destination

Modify Reporting Destinat	lion						
Agency Information	Local Company Contact	EDI	SMTP				
SGML	• XML	Suppress Auto-scheduling	Suppress ICSR	transmission	Suppress ACK transmission	Skip MDN polling	
Agency Information							
Y Agency Identifier		Identificatio	n Code		Code Qualifier		
PMDA_Device_Agency							
Message Profile							
PMDA-DEVICE MESSAG	E TEMPLATE		```	<ul> <li>Mark as</li> </ul>	Auto Submit	Auto Accept ICSR's	$\sim$
Message Profile 2							
			×	🖉 🔽 Use Jap	anese Aware Date for Reporting	Allow multiple reports for Marketee	l Drugs
				Allow m	ultiple reports for Investigational Drugs (Clinical Tria	🛛 🔄 Allow multiple reports for Investiga	tional
				_		Drugs (Research and Measure)	
ACK Profile				Submission	date for ICSR's		
			×	1	~	Primary Receive Agency	
							Save



# 6 Setting up reporting rules

The following table describes the types of auto scheduled reports based on the Device Reporting Category and Form as PMDA Device or Form 8 or Form 10 selected in the reporting rule configuration.

For the existing reporting rules which are configured for paper report Form 8 and Form 10, it is recommended that you review them and update the Device Reporting Category field with corresponding new value.

#### Note:

Since **Device Reporting Category** is a common field in reporting rule configuration, please ensure that you select the category only for the PMDA Device Form or Form 8 or Form 10.

Device Reporting Category	Report scheduled
Domestic infection case report	Form 8 XML or Paper
Domestic defect case report	Form 8 XML or Paper
Foreign infection case report	Form 8 XML or Paper
Foreign defect case report	Form 8 XML or Paper
Medical device research /survey report	Form 10 XML or Paper
Survey report of foreign safety measures	Form 10 XML or Paper



# 7 Medical Device Defect Glossary

The JFMDA coding is enabled in the following case form sections:

- Product > Device > Device Component Information
- Product > Device > Health Impact Information
- Product > Device > Medical Device Problem Coding
- Product > Device > Evaluation / Investigation Code Information section
  - Evaluation Coding Method / Type
  - Evaluation Coding Result / Findings
  - Evaluation Coding Conclusion
- Event > Clinical Sign Coding

Japanese users can select the JFMDA code, and the corresponding IMDRF code is auto populated as shown in the following screenshot for Health Impact as an example. When the global users select the IMDRF code, the corresponding JFMDA code is not auto populated.

After the JFMDA code is added, if the global user accesses the same case and selects a different IMDRF code, the existing JFMDA code is overridden. It is recommended that the global user does not update the IMDRF codes when the JFMDA codes are already available.

After the IMDRF code is added, if the Japanese user accesses the same case in locally unlocked mode and selects a JFMDA code that does not match the IMDRF code, then a message is displayed as: This IMDRF code cannot be updated as the case is globally locked. Please select JFMDA code based on the existing IMDRF code to continue. (症例がグローバルロックされているため、この IMDRF コードを更新することができません。入力された IMDRF コードに紐づいた JFMDA コードを選択してください")

Figure 7-1	Health	Impact
------------	--------	--------

Health Impact Information (20)							Delete	1
#	IMDRF Code	JFMDA Code	Health Impact Select	Listedness	Risk or	Cau	sality	
1.	F2301	E30-e0145	Additional Device Required	Known 🗸	~	100%	Certain	^
2.	F06	H02-e0136	Disruption of Subsequent Medical Procedure	Unknown 🗸	Suspicior 🗸	Unkno	wn	
3.	F12	Z01-f0025	Serious Injury/ Illness/ Impairment	~	Risk 🗸	Probai	ble	•



Health Impact Coding Webpage Dialog							
Health Impact Coding							
Device Generic Name	冠血管向けバルーン拡張式血管 形成術用力テーテル	JMDN Code	17184024	Terminology code	E07		
Health Impact Term			JFMDA Code	O IMDRF Code	S	earch	
Click on an entry from the	list below						
IMDRF Code	JFMDA Code	Health Impact Terr	n				
F1002	Z01-f0018	Incompatible Blood	Transfusion				
F0801	Z01-f0014	Intensive Care					
F0201	E40-e0097	Intrauterine Fetal D	leath				
F0201	Z01-f0007	Intrauterine Fetal D	eath				
F1203	Z01-f0028	Life Threatening Illi	ness or Injury				
F2303	Z01-f0057	Medication Require	d				
F11	Z01-f0024	Minor Injury/ Illness	/ Impairment				
F13	D05-e0068	Misdiagnosis/ Misc	lassification				
F13	D12-e0056	Misdiagnosis/ Misc	lassification				
F13	L01-e0206	Misdiagnosis/ Misc	lassification			+	
Definition							
Receiving incorrect or incompatible whole blood or a blood component.							
		ОК	Cancel				

#### Figure 7-2 Health Impact lookup



# 8 Legacy device case reporting

This topic includes how to handle legacy device case reporting for the following scenarios:

- Business configuration License
- Follow-up for a legacy case
- PMDA device paper reports for a legacy case
- Reports submitted in old format and subsequently in XML outside Oracle Argus

## **Business configuration - License**

The Device classification value, Combination products (Tissue- Engineered Medical Products), is deprecated.

It is recommended that you review the license configuration for the devices and to update the classification if it contains the deprecated value Combination products (Tissue-Engineered medical products). Otherwise, the report would be rejected by PMDA.

### Follow-up for a legacy case

Whenever there is a received follow-up information, which makes the existing legacy device case reportable to PMDA, you must ensure the following data is updated or added before generating the follow-up device report:

- 1. Device Reporting Category under Case Form > Product > Device > PMDA device information section is updated to select the corresponding new category value.
- 2. You must ensure that the mandatory fields required for PMDA Device reporting are available. For the list of mandatory fields required for reporting, refer to the Validation sheet in the *PMDA Device Mapping document for Form 8 and Form 10.xlsx* mapping document and filter by the Validation column for the Mandatory value.
- 3. The PMDA acknowledgment number for old paper form was in the format XXXXX-YY. Oracle Argus Safety supported data entry in this format in Case Form > Product tab > Device sub tab > PMDA Management Information section > Acknowledgment number field. If an XML is generated for the same case having the paper form submissions, then the PREVIOUSREPORTREFERENCENUMBER [M.2.5.3] element is expected to be in the following format: 1-to-6-digit numerical value + 1-to-2-digit alphabet value for the previous acknowledgment number. It is recommended that you accordingly update the acknowledgment number in the PMDA Management Information section.

### PMDA device paper reports for a legacy case

The old Form 8 and Form 10 paper report was generated using editable word template provided by PMDA having form fields. Hence, the labels were not editable, and the data were editable. In Oracle Argus Safety the enhanced report is fully editable.



Any existing report in state generated or above, old layout of Form 8 and Form 10 continue to work. So it is recommended that you do not have any reports in scheduled or new data available state prior an upgrade to avoid errors.

If Form 8 or Form 10 paper report is submitted prior to an upgrade, having the old reporting category and data, after the upgrade AG service auto-schedules the follow-up report. If you try to generate an already auto-scheduled follow-up report after unlocking and selecting new reporting category and data, the application returns an error message since the case had old data when the service was auto-scheduled. This is due to the old reporting category which is no longer an allowed value. It is recommended that you delete the auto-scheduled follow-up report for the paper report after the upgrade and allow the service to auto-schedule again after updating the case data as required for the updated paper reports.

# Reports submitted in old format and subsequently in XML outside Oracle Argus

If you have legacy PMDA Device cases submitted in the old format of Form 8 or Form 10, and subsequent follow-ups have been submitted in XML format using the PMDA free tool, follow the following steps to submit subsequent follow-up device reports once you upgrade to Oracle Argus 8.4:

- **1**. Unlock the case to enter the follow-up information.
- 2. Update all the data in the case as per the device XML submitted to PMDA using the free tool outside Oracle Argus. This step is required to synchronize up the same data in the case maintained in Oracle Argus.
- 3. Save and lock the case.

The PMDA device Form 8 XML initial report is scheduled and generated with the same data as the one generated outside Oracle Argus.

- 4. Transmit and mark the initial report as submitted. Ensure that the physical XML file is not transmitted to the PMDA gateway.
- 5. Verify that the M.2.5.1 report count tag in the report is set to 1.
- 6. Import the acknowledgment file obtained from PMDA.

#### Note:

Before importing the acknowledgment, remember to update the MESSAGENUMBER to match the Device XML generated in Oracle Argus.

7. After the acknowledgment is imported, verify that the PMDA control number is populated with the year and reference number in the PMDA Management Number section on the Product tab.



# 9 Handling case copy in PMDA Device reportable cases

When you copy an existing device case, it is recommended that you delete the records in the PMDA Device Management section to avoid data inconsistency.



# 10 Nullification reporting

PMDA accepts nullification reports for Form 8 in XML format, whereas nullification report for Form 10 report is expected in paper format. Argus system supports auto-scheduling or manual initiation of nullification reports.

For more information, see:

- Nullification reporting Form 8
   PMDA accepts nullification reports for Form 8 in XML format. Oracle Argus supports auto-scheduling or manual initiation of nullification reports.
- Nullification reporting Form 10 PMDA accepts the Form 10 device report nullification only in paper format.

## Nullification reporting - Form 8

PMDA accepts nullification reports for Form 8 in XML format. Oracle Argus supports autoscheduling or manual initiation of nullification reports.

#### Auto-scheduling

For a case with a submitted Form 8 device report to PMDA, if you want to nullify the report, the nullification reason has to be selected under Case form > Products > Device sub tab > PMDA Device Information > Nullification Reason (報告破棄理由):

- If the nullification reason is not applicable, select その他 (Other) and enter the nullification reason detail.
- Once the nullification reason is selected and the report is auto-scheduled, the nullification XML report is auto-scheduled.



#### Figure 10-1 Nullification reason

When a case is deleted, the nullification report is auto-scheduled and generated if the case has submitted the device report similar to the E2B nullification report. If you forget to enter the nullification reason while deleting the case, the application updates その他 (Other) in ReportWithdrawalReason [M.2.5.4] and populates the justification provided during the case deletion in ReportWithdrawalReasonDetail [M.2.5.5].

#### **Manual initiation**



You can manually schedule a device nullification report using the below Schedule Nullification option. The manual initiation can be used when you do not want to unlock the case to update the nullification reason. The justification provided while scheduling the nullification is considered as the nullification reason.



Status		Destination	License Type	Generated	Submitted
Seq		Report Type	License #	Local Comment	Notes
Ð	Draft	PMDA R3	Marketed		
Initial (A1)	Final	G28	123	N	*Amendment
Vie	w Report De	tails	Marketed	05-JUL-2021 13:09	05-JUL-2021
Ini Rer	nove Report		123	N	Manual: LS L

#### After the nullification report submission

After the nullification report submission, it is recommended that you clear the Nullification Reason field in the case form because until the nullification reason is cleared, the next report is not auto-scheduled even if there are new follow-ups added to the case and system displays validation message.

The next report after the nullification is always Initial report with CaseIdentifier [M.7] generated with the next sequence.

### Nullification reporting – Form 10

PMDA accepts the Form 10 device report nullification only in paper format.

To submit the Form 10 nullification report, it is recommended that once you enter the nullification reason, to manually schedule the paper report by selecting the Form 10 paper form.

Since the Form 10 nullification report is manually submitted, you must manually update the acknowledgment in the PMDA Control Number field under Case Form > Device > PMDA Information section > PMDA Control Number (PMDA 管理番号).

PMDA機器情報							
PN	1DA管理番号 (1)			追加 削除			
#	PMDA報告受領日	PMDA管理番号	識別番号-枝番	登録番号-枝番			
1.	2022/07/25	2020-123456					
					-		

Figure 10-3 PMDA Management Information section

You can choose to auto-schedule the Form 10 nullification XML, but the application does not transmit it as it is restricted. Instead, you need to submit the paper view to PMDA based on the process published by PMDA. The Form 10 XML report is



displayed in Bulk reporting only if it is auto-scheduled. If it is manually scheduled, the report is displayed in Bulk reporting and you can choose to transmit. To avoid discrepancy or confusions, the manual generation of the nullification report is suggested for Form 10 report.

# 11 Acknowledgment handling

Whenever the ACK from PMDA is imported:

- If it is a positive ACK, then a new row is added under Case Form > Product tab > Device sub tab > PMDA Management Information section with the system date and PMDA Control Number populated from M.1.2 (Year) and M.1.3 (Report Reference Number) from the ACK.
- If a negative ACK is imported, then no new row is added.
- If an initial report is submitted to PMDA, M.2.5.1 (report count) is set as 1. If the initial
  report is rejected by PMDA, then the agency expects the subsequent corrected report to
  be submitted with the same report count set to 1. If the report is accepted by PMDA, then
  the agency expects the subsequent report to be submitted with the incremented report
  count set to 2. Due to this reason, a new row is added in the PMDA Management
  Information section only for a positive ACK.

The mapping logic calculates the report count value considering the value in the previous positive ACK and increments it by 1. It is recommended that you import the ACK for the submitted report before generating the next follow-up report. Otherwise, the report count might have an incorrect value and the report sequence could be incorrect.



# 12 Observations during PMDA testing

Oracle has tested the device XMLs generated using the PMDA device profile in Oracle Argus 8.4.

This testing was performed by submitting the XMLs to the PMDA device web portal and by receiving ACKs from PMDA.

The below observations were made during the PMDA testing:

- During testing the attachments, it was observed that the PMDA agency accepts the PMDA device XML reports with the attachments encoded twice in base 64. However, this differs from the way the attachments are encoded in the PMDA E2B(R3) report that are accepted by PMDA. Hence a common profile switch, Attachment encoding method in PMDA Device XML report, is provided with the default value set as Double step encoding. We recommend retaining this default setting.
- The other option, Single step encoding similar to PMDA E2B R3, is provided considering the future versions if the PMDA device updates their system to accept the single step encoding similar to PMDA E2B(R3).



# 13 Frequently asked questions (FAQs)

This chapter contains the most frequently asked questions about PMDA Device reporting.

- · Can we re-use the existing agency configuration for XML reporting?
- Can we send a follow-up report in the new XML format for a legacy case having submitted the paper form 8 or paper form 10?
- Is it required to specify the ACK profile in the Reporting Destination?

# Can we re-use the existing agency configuration for XML reporting?

It is recommended that you create a new Reporting destination for XML reporting instead of modifying the existing reporting destination used for old Form 8 and Form 10 paper reports.

# Can we send a follow-up report in the new XML format for a legacy case having submitted the paper form 8 or paper form 10?

Yes, if a legacy PMDA Device case contains the already submitted paper form 8 or paper form 10, you can add the follow-up information to the case and submit the report in XML format.

# Is it required to specify the ACK profile in the Reporting Destination?

No, the ACK profile field is disabled in the EDI tab. Currently, Oracle Argus supports only the import of the ACKs sent by PMDA.

